New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

A"’” 29. |958

The Estate of H. R, Tuttle
General Delivery
Aztec, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

We have not received forms C-115, Monthly Production Reports,
for your #1 Martin well located In SE/4 SW/L, 34-30N-1IW, San Juan
County, New Mexico.

These reports must be flled according to Rule 1114 of the
"Rules snd Regulations'.

Reports for each month of production since completion must be
filed by May 24, 1958, or we shall be forced to cause the well to
be shut=-in until such reports are filed.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Englneer, District #3
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